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Town Clerk | Swaffham Town Council

From: Graeme Tolley <GraemeTolley@norfolkfoundation.com>
Sent: 02 August 2022 10:58
To: Town Clerk | Swaffham Town Council
Subject: Nourishing Norfolk in Swaffham

Good morning, 
 
I hope you’re well. I work for Norfolk Community Foundation coordinating the Nourishing Norfolk initiative establishing 
a network of affordable community food hubs across Norfolk. Alongside providing affordable food for those households 
who are struggling during these times, the hubs provide access to wraparound support to help overcome the challenges 
and barriers that many people are facing. For more information, please have a look at our website (which includes a 
short film): Nourishing Norfolk | Norfolk Community Foundation (norfolkfoundation.com) 
 
We believe that Swaffham is a town that would benefit from such a project, but so far we have struggled to identify 
either a community organisation to deliver the project or a suitable premises. Therefore, I am looking to arrange a 
meeting for a range of organisations to discuss this project further and I hope that someone from Swaffham Town 
Council would be able to attend too. 
 
The proposed dates and times for the meeting (lasting around 1.5 hours) are below, so please do let me know which 
these would work best: 
 

 Tuesday 6th September, any time between 10-3 
 Tuesday 13th Sept, any time between 10-3 
 Thursday 15th Sept, any time between 10-3 

 
I look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Best wishes, 
 
Graeme Tolley 
Community Development Manager 
Norfolk Community Foundation 
Pronouns: he/him/his 
Web: www.norfolkfoundation.com 
Follow us on Twitter, Facebook and LinkedIn 
 
Click here to read our latest annual review highlighting just some of our work over the last year to address the big 
issues of our time, and our plans to create a stronger, brighter Norfolk for us all. 
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